
 

Memo 
 
 

To:   Oliver C. Chi, City Manager 

From:        Larry Agran, Councilmember, LA  

                  Kathleen Treseder, Councilmember KT   

Date:        August 9, 2023   

Re:          Presentation on the Regulations for Residential Beekeeping 
 
 
Please place the above item on the September 26, 2023, City Council meeting agenda 
for City Council discussion and direction. 
 
Background Information:  
 
On May 10, 2022, the Irvine City Council passed and adopted Ordinance No. 22-07, “An 
Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Irvine approving zone change 00863847-PZC 
to amend the Zoning Ordinance and Municipal Code to provide new Citywide regulations 
for residential beekeeping.”   
 
We request that staff provide a brief presentation on the new program’s first year. In 
response to the concerns raised about the initial ($304.48) and annual ($73.04) renewal 
permit fees, we ask the City Council to support modifying the procedures and regulations 
on residential beekeeping and provide staff with direction to initiate amendments to the 
Zoning Ordinance and Municipal Code. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc:      City Council 
           City Clerk 
           City Attorney 
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